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Will ffilbatch (sable a cross formes flowery argent) married Sarah
daughter to Robert de Vale, owner of Dale, and chief bard to Sir
Rhys ap Thomas in 1485. The property passed through an heiress,
first to the Barretts and then to the Voyles, in whose hands it
remained for many generations. Fenton (page 172) writing in 1811,
states that till very lately the old hall existed, with a long

oak table placed across the floor at the upper end, raised as in
college halls on a dais or step. A round chimney and some portions
of the old house are still standing.

. Closer to Dale, the old house at Philbeach (24), also had a round conical o
chimney as well as the side rooms attached to the main structure, known to m B

—architectural historians as ‘lateral outshuts’.




